








From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: For MINDIO clearance: MINDI MR Industrial capability priority grants [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Friday, 22 March 2019 2:34:59 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 

DIP are asking when the office needs this.

They’d like to know when the announcement will be made 

Regards

Public Affairs Officer | Media and Communication
Ministerial Executive Co-ordination & Communication (MECC) Division

Department of Defence |   Russell Offices | PO Box 7909 Canberra BC ACT 2610
Phone:  Email:  | Follow us on Twitter: @DeptDefence

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the
jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email.

From:  
Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 9:57 AM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: For MINDIO clearance: MINDI MR Industrial capability priority grants
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks,  Are you able to go back to DIP and see if they can incorporate a cameo or two into
this release to showcase example/s of what the grants are doing? 

Cheers
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 Office of Senator the Hon Linda Reynolds CSC

Minister for Defence Industry
Minister for Emergency Management and North Queensland Recovery

 | Parliament House | CANBERRA  ACT  2600

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
Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 9:52 AM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: For MINDIO clearance: MINDI MR Industrial capability priority grants
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning 

Please see attached MINDI MR on Industrial capability priority grants for MINDIO clearance.

Regards

Public Affairs Officer | Media and Communication
Ministerial Executive Co-ordination & Communication (MECC) Division

Department of Defence |  Russell Offices | PO Box 7909 Canberra BC ACT 2610
Phone:    Email:  | Follow us on Twitter: @DeptDefence

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
Subject: For MINDIO clearance: MR and SHELLS - Sovereign Industrial Capability Priority Grants program [DLM=For-

Official-Use-Only]
Date: Friday, 29 March 2019 5:18:42 PM
Attachments:

SHELL RELEASE - VIC - Aquaterro Final - edits.docx

For-Official-Use-Only

Afternoon 

Seeking MINDIO clearance for attached MINDI MR and shell releases on the Sovereign
Industrial Capability Priority Grants program.

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
Subject: Media release - Sovereign Industrial Capability Priority Grants [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 4 April 2019 1:22:21 PM
Attachments: 2019-04-04-MR-SICP Grants.docx

UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Media

Can you please distribute the attached media release nationally at 1600 today.

Cheers

Office of Senator the Hon Linda Reynolds CSC
Minister for Defence Industry | Minister for Emergency Management and North Queensland
Recovery

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
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SENATOR THE HON LINDA REYNOLDS CSC 
Minister for Defence Industry 

Minister for Emergency Management and North Queensland Recovery 
Senator for Western Australia 

MEDIA RELEASE 

SOVEREIGN INDUSTRIAL CAPABILITY PRIORITY GRANTS 

XX Date 2019 

The first seven recipients of the Liberal and Nationals Government’s largest 
individual defence industry grants program were announced today.  

Minister for Defence Industry, Senator the Hon Linda Reynolds CSC said the 
recipients would benefit from a $2.6 million investment from the $17 million 
Sovereign Industrial Capability Priority Grants program.  

“This dedicated program will assist Australian small-to-medium enterprises to invest 
in projects that build industrial capabilities aligned with the Sovereign Industrial 
Capability Priorities announced in the 2018 Defence Industrial Capability Plan,” 
Minister Reynolds said. 

“Of the seven recipients, three are from Victoria, two from New South Wales, one 
from the Australian Capital Territory and one from Queensland.  

“The projects range from improving storage and firearm testing infrastructure, 
enhancing capabilities in advanced cyber security, through to developing Australia’s 
first military quality crystal manufacturing capacity.    

“The Sovereign Industrial Capability Priority Grants are designed to encourage 
participation by Australia’s small-to-medium enterprises in the largest modernisation 
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THE HON MELISSA PRICE MP 
Minister for Defence Industry 

Member for Durack 

MEDIA RELEASE 

AUSTRALIAN DEFENCE INDUSTRY BENEFITS FROM 
LATEST GRANTS 

Minister for Defence Industry, the Hon Melissa Price MP today congratulated the latest 
recipients of Sovereign Industrial Capability Priority Grants, with 11 businesses receiving 
funding of up to $4.9 million in total. 

The dedicated annual grants program supports eligible Australian small to medium-sized 
enterprises that can provide significant contributions to the Sovereign Industrial Capability 
Priorities. 
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$372,318 P & B Bulte (No 2) Pty Ltd is improving storage and testing firearms 
infrastructure to enable an expanded, greater level of functionality for 
manufacturing and/or assembling small arms. Funding will be used to 
enhance the indoor shooting range and secure storage vault. 

Munitions and small arms research, design, 
development and manufacture. 

VIC La Trobe 

Defence FOI 357/23/24 
Document 6.2

s22

s22







Sent: Thursday, 23 April 2020 2:38 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: MB20-000381: Clarification of SICP Grant recipients [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon

May I please request three separate releases for Minister Price for the following three
companies to put out locally in these areas.

Thank you

72,318 P & B Bulte (No 2)
Pty Ltd is improving
storage and testing
firearms
infrastructure to
enable an expanded,
greater level of
functionality for
manufacturing
and/or assembling
small arms. Funding
will be used to
enhance the indoor
shooting range and
secure storage vault.

Munitions and
small arms
research, design,
development
and
manufacture.

26-28 Pelson
Circuit
DANDENONG
SOUTH VIC
3175

VIC Isaacs
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Office of the Hon Melissa Price MP
Minister for Defence Industry
Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600 Australia
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IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.
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